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New Reply to Ticket
Hi Patricia Cross,

Areply has been added by Terry Stewart to your ticket #15651. Please click on the following link to
view and reply to the message #15651. You can also view the ticket message below and reply back to

this email to respond.

Ticket Message:
Patricia, thank you for your question.

We are in the process of finalizing a lot of detail and that will take a little more time. We have of course
agreed on the terms, it is just a matter of getting all the changes incorporated into the appropriate
documents.

The cancellation of the Trust Deed will be filed in the Pickens County land records once completed
and we will be happy to provide a copy of it to you once recorded.

However, the Term Sheet and SLOA (Service Level Operating Agreement) comprise a confidential
contractual arrangement between UIG and the POA, and as you know we do not publish confidential
contracts for a variety of reasons. It would take both parties to agree to publicize, and there are terms
in the agreements that should not be public knowledge, as disclosure of those terms may cause
confidentiality issues with UIG and their other contracts. Also, both the SLOA and the Settlement
Agreement are documents which are not a part of the Association’s books and records which
Members are entitled to review.

Thank you

Terry Stewart

Thanks and Regards,
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